

**14.** Any member of the corporation not being in arrears Retirement  
may retire therefrom, and shall cease to be such member of members.  
on giving notice to that effect in such form as may be re-  
quired by the by-laws thereof; and every member expelled  
or retiring from the club, or whose name shall have been  
struck off the list of members, for any reasons mentioned  
in the by-laws of the club, shall *ipso facto* forfeit all rights  
of membership.

**15.** The present directors, namely Messrs. Paul Amos, Provisional  
Georges A. Simard, Louis Amos, Donat Raymond, Arthur committee.  
Baby and Paul St. Germain or a majority thereof, are  
hereby constituted a provisional committee with power to  
call a general meeting of the club for the purposes of orga-  
nization, including the adoption of by-laws and the election  
of the officers; and until such general meeting of the club  
the said provisional committee shall have general direction  
and control of the property of the club. Such general General  
meeting shall be called within two months from the date meeting.  
when this act shall come into force. One clear week's  
notice thereof shall be given, and one-half of the members,  
present in person or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum.

**16.** Articles 6025 to 6031, both inclusive, of the Revised Provisions  
Statutes, 1909, as enacted by the act 10 George V, chapter not to  
72, section 1, shall not apply to the corporation. apply.

**17.** This act shall come into force on the day of its Coming  
sanction. into force.

---

#### C H A P. 146

An Act to amend the charter of the Strathcona Fire Insur-  
ance Company

[Assented to, 25th of February, 1921]

**W**HEREAS the Strathcona Fire Insurance Company, Preamble.  
incorporated by the act 8 Edward VII, chapter 122,  
has, by its petition, prayed that its charter be amended so  
as to better define its powers and to grant it additional ones;

Whereas it is expedient to grant the prayer of the said  
petition;

Therefore, His Majesty, with the advice and consent of  
the Legislative Council and of the Legislative Assembly of  
Quebec, enacts as follows:

8 Ed. VII, c.  
122, s. 2.  
replaced.  
Powers of  
company.

**1.** Section 2 of the act 8 Edward VII, chapter 122, is replaced by the following:

**"2.** The company may lawfully make and enter into insurance and reinsurance contracts with all persons, firms, corporations and bodies politic,—

*a.* against fire and its consequences;

*b.* against all damages to persons or property resulting from automobile accidents, including the theft or the loss of automobiles, and damages caused to automobiles, in and in connection with internal or outside transportation;

*c.* against loss through perils of inland or ocean navigation and inland transportation;

*d.* against theft and burglary;

*e.* against damage of all kinds to property through riots or popular uprisings;

*f.* against all damage to property through the breaking of water-pipes, tanks or their accessories;

*g.* against all damages of property arising from aeroplane accidents.

Additional  
powers.

**"2a.** The company is also authorized to guarantee the faithfulness of persons filling or about to fill offices or positions and the proper performance by such persons of all duties and obligations imposed on them by contract or otherwise, and, in general, to guarantee the faithful performance of the duties of such persons.

Additional  
powers.

**"2b.** The company may also act as agent or representative of any other insurance companies lawfully incorporated by an act of this Province, of any other province or of the Dominion of Canada, or of any outside companies having a license in Canada for carrying on one or all the same kinds of insurance as this company.

Additional  
powers.

**"2c.** In carrying on the business authorized by this act, the company may insure and reinsure all kinds of property, rights and interests, and, to that end, it may at any time, and in any place, make and execute policies, contracts, stipulations and agreements, written or printed, or partly written and partly printed according to the requirements of each case, and generally do all matters and things relating thereto and necessary therefor,—the whole in conformity with the requirements of the Quebec Insurance Act.

Deposits to  
be made  
with Prov.  
Treas.

**"2d.** In addition to the maximum deposit of fifty thousand dollars, required from it for its business of insurance against fire and its consequences, the company shall, for each kind of insurance it may wish to carry on

under this act, pay into the hands of the Provincial Treasurer the deposit required by law; but the total amount of such deposits shall not exceed twenty thousand dollars."

**2.** Section 12 of the act 8 Edward VII, chapter 122, is replaced by the following: 8 Ed. VII, c. 122, s. 12, replaced.

"**12.** The company may amalgamate with any insurance company doing or having the right to do any of the kinds of business mentioned in this act." Power to amalgamate.

**3.** The powers granted by this act may be exercised only in conformity with the Quebec Insurance Act, 1909, and amendments. Provisions to apply.

**4.** This act shall come into force on the day of its sanction. Coming into force.

## CHAP. 147

An Act respecting *La Société St. Jean Baptiste de Montréal* and *La Société St. Jean Baptiste de Montréal (Caisse Nationale d'Economie)*

[Assented to, 25th of February, 1921]

**W**HEREAS *La Société St. Jean Baptiste de Montréal* and *La Société St. Jean Baptiste de Montréal (Caisse Nationale d'Economie)* have, by petition, prayed that the acts 62 Victoria, chapter 93; 3 Edward VII, chapter 121; 3 George V, chapter 93; 8 George V, chapter 121, and 10 George V, chapter 130, be amended so as to grant additional powers to these two corporations; Preamble.

Whereas it is expedient to grant their prayer;

Therefore, His Majesty, with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council and of the Legislative Assembly of Quebec, enacts as follows:

**1.** Article 2 of schedule B of the act 62 Victoria, chapter 93, is replaced by the following: 62 Viet., c. 93, Sched. B., art. 2, replaced.

"Art. 2. La Caisse comprises class A and all the classes which the *Société Saint Jean Baptiste de Montréal* may establish by by-law adopted by its council."

**2.** Article 6 of schedule B of the act 62 Victoria, chapter 93, is replaced by the following: Id., art. 6, replaced.

"Art. 6. The member belonging to class A pays each year